

*Nice to have
you here!*

NAME

WEBSITE

E-MAIL

LINKEDIN

INSTAGRAM

Hey, I'm Emely Wensky.

I'm a conceptual thinker with a big passion for branding, art direction, and editorial design! Having a background in fashion design I know how to create thoughtful and well-researched concepts that aim to make a positive impact on the world. I'm now focusing on the visual

communication of fashion brands to combine all my different fields of knowledge. Being a friendly and positive person, I love co-creating and working within teams. I'm also very keen to learn and therefore would really appreciate working in your studio. I'm looking forward to hear from you!

EMELY WENSKY—BASED BETWEEN LONDON AND GERMANY

WWW.EMELY-WENSKY.COM

EMELY@WENSKY.COM

@EMELY WENSKY

@EMELYWENSKY



24-year-old graphic designer

Hold on, there is another page

EDUCATION

JAN 2022 — FEB 2022

WIX PLAYGROUND ACADEMY
Web Design and Personal Branding Course

NOV 2021 — DEC 2021

CENTRAL SAINT MARTINS
Print Communication Short Course

SEP 2017 — APR 2021

AMD BERLIN
Fashion Design Course — Bachelor of Arts
Best Graduate Certificate

SEP 2018 — FEB 2019

LONDON COLLEGE OF FASHION
Study Abroad Programme

EXPERIENCE

APR 2021 — MAI 2021

ARRIVATO
Webdesign and Visual Concept for an upcoming Fashion Brand

OCT 2019 — FEB 2020

VIKTOR&ROLF
Fashion Design Internship, Print Development and Sampling

OCT 2020

LEVI'S
Styling for Short Clip ‚Just Live‘

AUG 2019 — OCT 2019

W-WERK
Production Internship at a Leather Specialized Company

JAN 2019 — FEB 2019

JORDANLUCA
Fashion Design Internship, Design Assistance

MAI 2017 — MAI 2018

WUNSCHLEDER
Brand Identity and Creation of Visual Content

SKILLS

Sensitive eye for graphic design trends and aesthetics
Very good knowledge about Adobe Creative Suit
Layout and typographic skills within editorial design
Research and concept creation for brand identities

Self-initiated and hands-on work ethic
Time management and project planning
Friendly and communicative
Keen to learn and improve